

March 1, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: H8V-60SIPT (original
Grant date: 10/30/2020)



To Whom It May Concern:

We, The Boeing Company, request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC
ID: H8V-60SIPT, the Single Modular Approval RF Module.

The change filed under this application is:

1. The new antennas are listed in this application.

Also please note the following with respect of this application:

- Radiated Emissions testing was performed to demonstrate compliance
- RF Exposure Evaluation testing was performed to demonstrate compliance

The new antenna specification is shown in the *WiFi_LTE Antenna Specification Matrix.pdf* specification in this submission.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Joel D Thorsheim".

Joel D. Thorsheim
Manager, U.S. Spectrum Management